From: John Rampton

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 11:09 am
To: Keith Hutchinson

Subject: RE: CEPA report Figure 2 data
Attachments: Figures.xlsx

Kia ora Keith,
| trust that you had a good Easter. You sent the email below last week to Hristina which requested the information that feeds into Figures 2 and 14 in the CEPA report.

Please find attached the requested numbers that feed into Figure 2 / 14 (data from the column D for the econometric approach and from column G for the index-based one, both for the model 1 which is introduced in the
draft report).

Nga mihi
John

Hi Hristina,
I've been reading the CEPA report, and | am trying to replicate the pre and post-2014 split shown in Table 3 for the Econometric method (table 4).
Is possible to get a hold of the numbers that feed into Figure 2 (which is also Figure 14)? The annual total index numbers for both the index and econometric for each year are all | need.

Thanks,

Keith Hutchinson
Regulatory Manager
Electricity Networks Aotearoa
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